

Korea JTC1/SC2, Committee on Character Codes

Author: KIM, Kyongsok

Date: 2012. 12. 29.

Status: National Body Position, Rep. of KOREA

Subject: A list of IRGN docs/ROK K docs for ExtF submission

- 0) IRGN1887_10.pdf [= KR k2177_10]: This document
 - submitted on 2012-12-29

- 1) IRGN1887_11R_K_F_sub_form.xlsx [= KR k2177_11R]: submission form
 - revised and submitted on 2012-12-29;
(originally submitted on 2012-11-12);

 - the number of Hanja chars submitted on 2012-11-12: 1973 (orig. subm)
the number of Hanja chars submitted on 2012-12-29: 1947 (rev. subm)
(i.e., 26 Hanja chars have been removed from the original submission form)

- 2) IRGN1887_12_KA_F_sumry_form.doc [= KR k2177_12]: sub. summary form
 - submitted on 2012-11-12

- 3) IRGN1887_13R_K_F_bmp_20121229.zip [= KR k2177_13R]: bitmap image files
 - zip file size: about 1.6 MB; 1973 .bmp files
(uncompressed: about 93 MB)

 - revised and submitted on 2012-12-29;
(originally submitted on 2012-11-12);

- 4) IRGN1887_14_list_books.pdf [= KR k2177_14]: list evi. books/docs
 - submitted on 2012-12-29

- 5) IRGN1887_15_K_F_evid_jpg_20121112 [= KR k2177_15]: evidence files
 - about 530 MB; 1973 .jpg files
 - submitted on 2012-11-12

* * *

Korea JTC1/SC2, Committee on Character Codes

Date: 2012. 12. 29.

Status: National Body Position, Rep. of KOREA

Subject: A list of books/docs containing evidences for ExtF submission

The books/docs are listed under each library/institute where they are held.

1. Kyujanggak Institute for Korean Studies, Seoul National University
– <http://kyujanggak.snu.ac.kr/>

駕洛三王事蹟考

加上尊號都監冊寶圖式

各陵謄錄 1, 4, 5冊

各陵修改謄錄 1冊

各陵修理謄錄

諫議謄錄 1, 2, 14, 21, 29, 32, 36, 39, 47冊

諫議笥子謄錄 6冊

乾隆二十二年三月日宗親府別進香謄錄

健陵輓詞

慶嬪禮葬所謄錄

景賢堂受爵時謄錄

稽制司別謄錄

故事謄錄

公車類覽 2冊

公車文叢 12, 16, 24, 33冊

公車會通

公車文 1, 3, 5, 11, 12, 14, 15, 19, 20, 21, 23, 25, 27, 28, 30, 38, 41, 42, 51, 57, 59, 76, 77, 80, 81, 104冊

館閣儷類

館閣類集

教書抄

國朝五禮 1冊

國朝五禮序例

國朝五禮儀考 5冊

國朝五禮儀考異 1, 2冊

國朝五禮通編

國恤謄錄

宮內詔令存案 1, 7冊

宮僚疏 5冊
奎章閣所藏文集解說 1, 3, 6, 10
奎章閣所藏王室資料解說解題：主題別
奎章閣所藏外交資料 4
奎章閣所藏儀軌解題 1, 3
奎章閣韓國本圖書解題 集部 2
祈雨祭膳錄 2冊
內外進宴膳錄
東萊府接待膳錄 2冊
東典考 12冊
文集解說 18世紀 1, 3, 6
文禧廟營建廳膳錄
拜陵膳錄
保晚齋叢書
事典考
三興地誌
上疏類
上疏草
疏筭 1, 2, 3冊
疏筭輯類 3冊
疏筭輯要 5, 7冊
崇惠殿誌
筵說
筵說講義通編
琬琰通考 1, 2冊
疑禮輯錄
二十一功臣會盟錄
仁敬王后國恤膳錄
莊陵膳錄
章疏類攷 1, 5冊
章筭彙編 81冊
典客司方物膳錄 3冊
典客司別膳錄 7冊
箋文膳錄
靖社原從功臣錄券
祭膳錄 7冊
詔勅膳錄
朝賀膳錄 1, 5冊
舟梁儀禮 2冊
進香膳錄
致詞表箋文存案
勅令
勅使膳錄
勅使儀註膳錄

胎峯謄錄
韓國本圖書解題 集部 2
咸興永興兩本宮春秋封裏謄錄
顯隆園園所都監儀軌
顯廟行狀
顯隆園幸行節目
皇明詔令 1, 3, 4冊
興武王實記 1冊

2. National Institute of Korean History

– <http://www.history.go.kr/>

大韓民國人物年鑑
備邊司謄錄 8, 9, 11, 12
韓國近代史資料集成 1, 9

3. Ministry of patriots & veterans Affairs.

– <http://www.mpva.go.kr/>

獨立運動史資料集

4. National Research Institute of Cultural Heritage

– <http://www.nricp.go.kr/>

徐文裕神道碑
李鳳祥墓碑
崔櫓事蹟碑

5. Moon Cheon Gak, Department of Archives and Special Collections, Gyeongnam University

– <http://nmh.gsnu.ac.kr/>

謙齋先生文集
敬菴先生文集
孤臺日錄
膠宇先生文集
琴川先生文集
南冥先生集
老柏軒先生文集
訥庵先生文集

尼溪集
端硯先生文集
巖庵先生文集
德庵公遺稿
斗山居士文集
俛宇先生文集
茅谿先生日記
勿川先生文集
栢谷先生實記
雪嶽集
松亭先生文集
約軒文集
漁隱先生文集
嶧陽先生文集
月皐先生遺稿
月村先生文集
宜菴集
紫圃實記
鼎山志
存養齋先生文集
竹溪先生文集
竹軒先生文集
川齋遺稿
青己世稿
秋潭先生文集
台溪先生文集
晦峯先生遺書

6. JonGyeongGak Library, Sungkyunkwan University
- <http://east.skku.ac.kr/>

居昌慎氏世譜 1, 13冊
居昌慎氏族譜 1, 5, 6, 13, 14冊
經書疑誤講解-周易
經說類編-論語
經翼-書類 附:經解-書序辨 外
經翼-先天四演
論語 02, 11, 12, 14, 17冊
大學 6, 8冊
讀孟庭訓
讀書記-內則
讀易玩義
讀易筭記

東儒四書集評-大學
孟子 1, 5冊
瓶窩講義-論語
鳳城琴氏族譜 2, 3冊
四書質疑-大學質疑
四書質疑-中庸質疑
尚書講義
尚書古訓
尚書知遠錄
西溪全書
詩經講義續集
詩經-詩類
詩經異文
詩名多識
詩傳講義
詩集傳詳說 I
詩次故
易經今文考通論
易問
易學管窺
易解參攷
禮記補註
禮記類編
禮記筭錄
五書古今註疏講義合纂-論語
義城金氏世譜 4, 5, 6冊
義城金氏族譜 3, 4, 5, 6, 14, 24冊
雜著-三禮講義
長澤高氏族譜 2冊
周易經傳增解
周易象義占法 1冊-4冊
周易傳義同異釋義
中庸 2, 3, 8冊
昌寧成氏族譜 2冊
七書辨疑-周易
壺山集-孟子隨筆
洪範羽翼

7. Dongguk Univeristy Library
- <http://lib.dongguk.edu/>

伽山藁
鏡虛集

括虛集
懶翁和尚歌頌
懶翁和尚語錄
茶松文稿 2冊
大覺國師文集
大覺國師外集〈殘簡〉
大覺登階集
東溪集
東溟遺稿
東師列傳
櫟山集 下
蒙庵大師文集
無竟集
無用堂遺稿
般若波羅蜜多心經略疏連珠記會編
栢悅錄
白雲和尚語錄
白雲和尚抄錄佛祖直指心體要節
法集別行錄節要科目 并入私記
普濟尊者三種歌
佛教辭典
佛教全書
四經持驗紀
四溟堂大師集
三峰集
西域中華海東佛祖源流
釋迦如來行蹟頌
禪門綱要集
禪門拈頌說話 1, 6, 9, 10冊
禪門五宗綱要
說禪儀
雪巖雜著 1, 3冊
續明史 3冊
首楞嚴經環解刪補記
蓮經別讚
蓮潭大師林下錄 上
預修十王生七齋儀纂要
龍巖堂遺稿
圓鑑錄
月渚堂大師集 1冊
儒釋質疑論 上下
應雲空如大師遺忘錄
仁嶽集
仔夔文節次條列

作法龜鑑 上下
著譯叢譜
淨土寶書
霽月堂大師集
中觀大師遺稿
天鏡集 下
天地冥陽水陸齋儀梵音刪補集
青梅集 下
清虛堂集
艸衣詩藁_上
枕肱集
太古和尚語錄
鞭羊堂集
楓溪集
涵虛堂得通和尚語錄
海東曹溪第六世圓鑑國師歌頌
虛應堂集
現行西方經

8. National Commission on the Donghak Peasant Revolution
– <http://www.cdpr.go.kr/> (Link is not working)

東學農民革命參與者名譽回復審議委員會
舉義錄
東學農民戰爭 史料叢書 3, 7, 59, 73
秘書類纂 朝鮮交涉資料
巡撫先鋒陣膽錄

9. The Independence Hall of Korea
– <http://www.i815.or.kr/html/en/>

慶南 旅行の友
大韓民國獨立運動功勳史
所藏圖書目次
是儀經教
安昌浩 文件
中國東北地域 韓國獨立運動史
韓國民衆運動史資料大系 1
韓國民族獨立運動史研究
海外의 韓國獨立運動史料 VI

10. The Presidential Committee for the Inspection of Collaborations for Japanese Imperialism

- <http://www.pcic.go.kr/> (Link is not working)

朝鮮總督府官報 1910年 11月 03日字-1942年 04月 27日字

11. Institute for the Translation of Korean Classics

- <http://www.itkc.or.kr/itkc/Index.jsp>

艮翁集
剛齋集
江左集
江漢集
謙齋集
景淵堂集
拱白堂集
冠陽輯
九思堂集
歸鹿集
履園遺稿
金陵集
杞園集
南塘集
老村集
雷淵集
訥隱集
湛軒書
大山集
陶谷集
陶菴集
陶雲遺集
東國李相國集
頭陀草
遜窩遺稿
櫟泉集
冷齋集
老稼齋集
凌壺集
立齋遺稿
明阜全集
鳴巖集
夢嚙集
無名子集

默軒集
密菴集
白日軒遺集
白下集
樊巖集
樊巖集
屏溪集
屏谷集
屏山集
保晚齋集
鳳巖集
四佳集
三山齋集
三山集
三淵集
霅橋集
西堂私載
石北集
碩齋稿
性潭集
星湖全集
素谷遺稿
小山集
損窩遺稿
遜齋集
損齋集
宋字大全
修山集
順菴集
承政院日記
息山集
信齋集
雙溪遺稿
藥山漫稿
於于集
旅菴遺稿
黎湖集
研經齋全集
燕石
燕巖集
梧川集
玉吾齋集
玉川集
浣巖集

圓嶠集
耳溪集
而已嚴集
頤齋遺藁
林白湖集
立齋集
自著
在澗集
樗村遺稿
貞蕤閣集
定齋集
存齋集
竹泉集
惕齋集
青莊館全書
青泉集
椒園遺稿
秋齋集
春洲遺稿
癡軒集
圃巖集
豐墅集
下廬集
鶴峯全集
鶴巖集
韓國文集叢刊解題
寒水齋集
閒靜堂集
海東繹史 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7冊
海石遺稿
海左集
後溪集
希菴集
歛歛集

12. Korean Studies Advancement Center
- <http://www.koreastudy.or.kr/>

簡札0135
강석급일일기
古文書
구위판매안시일기
己亥廟宇重修時日記

懶拙齋李先生緬禮時日記
魯園謾錄
陶淵日記
東旅集
東旅集 二
東遊日錄
得新錄
梨山集 宮
晚山文集 乾坤
晚悔堂集
默庵集
法城日記
碧山文集 乾
鳳岡影堂營建日記
奉化郡史 第9篇, 第16篇
三餘堂集
西征記
西行征役
素無軒文集
尋院錄
嶺南士林日記
榮州金石文全集 II
臥隱集
雲庭集
遊院錄
義城金氏咸集堂 古文書
日記 辛酉
全州柳氏近庵古宅 古文書
征邁錄
祖考日錄
蒼狗客日錄 上下
青旅文集
就正日錄
通文 B-030
海窓集
湖南節義錄

13. The Academy of Korean Studies
- <http://www.aks.ac.kr/aks/Default.aspx>

駕洛三王事蹟考 1冊
簡札帖
甲乙錄 1, 5, 6, 7冊

江上問答 1冊
江城君事實錄
鏡城郡邑誌(咸鏡北道)
景孝殿日記 1冊
古代歷代撮要 1, 3, 5, 13, 14, 15, 16冊
古文書 簡札帖
古文書 規範·中庸或問
公事廳日記 1, 4冊
公車類覽
科宦錄 1冊
館選
官中各處重記
官中各處重記
喬桐郡邑誌(京畿道) 1冊
國朝事略 1冊
國朝編年 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 19冊
國朝編年 12冊
鞠廳日記 2冊
宮闕志
權忠莊公實紀
錦營日記
紀年纂要抄 1冊
記聞 1冊
記文雜錄 1, 2冊
羅州押海丁氏述先錄 1冊
南原縣公事
南征日錄 2冊
內閣日記
斷爛
郊述 1, 2, 3, 4冊
大王大妃殿綸綍 7冊
讀史隨筆
東宮日錄
東史抄 1冊
東史撮要 1冊
東津日記 1冊
梁大司馬實紀 1, 3, 5冊
歷代帝王紀年 1冊
晚雲遺蹟 1, 2冊
明史紀略 1冊
武科榜目
茂朱府赤裳山城列聖實錄曝糾形止案
文科榜目
文選

文獻巧略
百榴園志
本生王考詩與筆
捧下會計
備局膳錄
俟百編 1冊
事變日記
三陟郡邑誌 1冊
三忠錄 1冊
狀題冊 上
宣鑑補遺
宣傳官廳日記
成彝鎬從官錄
疏筭錄
續明史
水城誌 1冊
水原郡邑誌(京畿道) 1冊
肅宗時事 1冊
新編尺牘大方
審理錄
安山郡邑誌 1冊
安州牧邑誌(平安南道) 1冊
野乘 14, 25冊
襄陽郡邑誌(江原道) 1冊
御營廳膳錄
歷代君鑑
歷代總要
延日縣邑誌(慶尙北道) 1冊
連川郡邑誌(京畿道)
禮安縣邑誌(慶尙北道)
完山誌(全羅北道) 1冊
外案 1, 2冊
龍宮縣邑誌(慶尙北道)
龍川府忠烈祠躋享三十公行蹟成冊(同治七年三月日)
尹忠憲公實記
彝齋先生實紀 2冊
伊川邑誌(江原道) 1冊
麟蹄縣邑誌(江原道)
日記 2, 11冊
日記野史
一善邑誌(慶尙北道) 1, 2, 3, 4, 5冊
立朝錄
紫橋小藏
自言 1冊

政錄
靖社原從功臣錄券
正史彙鑑 3冊
正粹錄 1冊
左捕廳臚錄 1冊
重訂南漢志 1, 2, 6冊
重訂南漢志 2冊
震史記略
震乘總
青彙抄 4冊
推鞠日記
春坊故事
忠壯公遺事
親鞠日記
太師廟事蹟
筆岩書院誌
筆岩書院誌
鶴塘銓攷
寒臯觀外史 56冊
漢瀋日記抄 1冊
海州吳氏家乘 1, 2, 6冊
瑚南節義錄
湖南節義錄 3冊
黃海兵營啓錄
黃海水營啓牒
孝懿王后國恤草日記 1冊

14. Korea Institute of Oriental Medicine
– <http://www.kiom.re.kr/index.jsp>

農桑輯要
茶經
圖解本草
藍嶋鼓吹
臨證指南醫案
本草蒙筌
四時纂要
儒門事親
醫門少鈔
醫學十書
仁齋直指方
田園必考
齊民要術

鍼灸脈訣穴名
黃帝陰符經

15. CHONBUK NATIONAL UNIVERSITY MUSEUM
- <http://museum.chonbuk.ac.kr/>

全北大學校 博物館 所藏 古文書
大韓民國獨立運動功勳史

* * *

IRG N1887_12 (=K2177_12) Submission Summary form**accompanying ROK's Extension F Submission Form (IRG N1887 = K2177_11)**

**ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 2/WG 2/IRG
PROPOSAL SUMMARY FORM TO ACCOMPANY SUBMISSIONS
FOR ADDITIONS OF CJK UNIFIED IDEOGRAPHS TO THE REPERTOIRE OF ISO/IEC 10646**

Please fill in all the sections below.

Please read Principles and Procedures Document (P & P) from <http://appsrv.cse.cuhk.edu.hk/~irg/irg31/IRGN1562.pdf> for guidelines and details before filling in this form.

Please ensure you are using the latest Form from <http://appsrv.cse.cuhk.edu.hk/~irg/SubmissionForm.pdf>.

See also <http://appsrv.cse.cuhk.edu.hk/~irg/irgwwds.html> for latest *Unifiable Calligraphic Variations*.

A. Administrative

1. IRG Project Code:	CJKU Extension F
2. Title:	R.O.Korea's submission for CJKU Ext. F
3. Requester's region/country name:	Republic of KOREA
4. Requester type (National Body/Individual contribution):	National Body
5. Submission date:	2012-10-20
6. Requested Ideograph Type (Unified or Compatibility Ideographs)	Unified
If Compatibility, does the requester have the intention to register them as IVS (See UTS #37) with the IRG's approval? (Registration fee will not be charged if authorized by the IRG.)	
7. Request Type (Normal Request or Urgently Needed)	Normal Request
8. Choose one of the following:	
This is a complete proposal:	
(or) More information will be provided later: items in B4.b and C.13	Yes

B. Technical – General

1. Number of ideographs in the proposal:	1973
2. Glyph format of the proposed ideographs: (128x128 "bmp" files or TrueType font file)	BMP
If 'bmp' files, are their file names the same as their source references?	Yes
If TrueType font, are all proposed glyphs put into BMP PUA area?	
If TrueType font, are data for source references vs. character codes provided?	
3. Source references:	
Do all the proposed ideographs have a unique, proper source reference (member body abbreviation followed by no more than 9 alphanumeric characters)?	Yes
4. Evidence:	
a. Do all the proposed ideographs have a separate evidence document which contains at least one scanned image of printed materials (preferably dictionaries)?	Yes
b. Do all the printed materials used for evidence provide enough information to track them by a third party (ISBN numbers, etc.)?	No (being prepared)
5. Attribute Data Format: (Excel file or CSV)	Excel

C. Technical - Checklist

Understandings of the Unification Checklist	
1. Has the requester read ISO/IEC 10646 Annex S and does the requester understand the unification policy?	Yes
2. Has the requester read the "Unifiable Calligraphic Variations" (contact IRG technical editor through the IRG Rapporteur for the latest one) and does the requester understand the unifiable variation examples?	Yes
3. Has the requester read this P&P document and does the requester understand the 5% Rule?	Yes
Character-Glyph Duplication Checklist (http://www.itscj.ipsj.or.jp/sc2/open/pow.htm contains all the published ones and those under ballot)	
4. Has the requester checked that the proposed ideographs are not unifiable with any of the unified or compatibility ideographs of the latest version of ISO/IEC 10646? If the checking has been done against an earlier version of ISO/IEC 10646, please specify the version? (e.g. 10646:2011)	Yes 10646:2011
5. Has the requester checked that the proposed ideographs are not unifiable with any of the ideographs in the amendments, if any, of the latest version of ISO/IEC 10646? If yes, which amendments has the requester checked?	No
6. Has the requester checked that the proposed ideographs are not unifiable with any of the ideographs in the current IRG working sets or proposed amendments, if any, of ISO/IEC 10646? If yes, which draft amendments has the requester checked?	Yes Ext. E
7. Has the requester checked that the proposed ideographs are not unifiable with any of the ideographs in the current working M-set and D-set of the IRG? (Contact IRG chief editor and technical editor through the IRG Rapporteur for the newest list) If yes, which documents has the requester checked? ??? got confused here: difficult to figure out the difference between "working set" in #6 and "working M-set and D-set" in #7.	Yes IRG N1830 (ExtE v7.1)
8. Has the requester checked that the proposed ideographs are not unifiable with any of the over-unified or mis-unified ideographs in ISO/IEC 10646? (Check Annex E of this document).	Yes
9. Has the requester checked whether the proposed ideographs have any similar ideographs in the current standardized or working sets mentioned above?	Yes
10. Has the requester checked whether the proposed ideographs have any variant ideographs in the current standardized or working sets mentioned above?	Yes
Attribute Data Checklist	
11. Do all the proposed ideographs have attribute data such as the KangXi radical code and stroke count?	Yes
12. Are there any simplified ideographs (ideographs that are based on the policy described in 簡化字總表) among the proposed ideographs? If YES, does the proposal include proper simplified/traditional indication flag for each proposed ideograph in the attribute data?	No
13. Do all the proposed ideographs have the document page number of evidence documents in the attribute data?	No (being prepared)
14. Do all the proposed ideographs have the proper Ideographic Description Sequence (IDS) in the attribute data? If NO, how many proposed ideographs do not have the IDS?	Yes
15. If the answer to question 9 or 10 is yes, do the attribute data include any information on similar/variant ideographs for the proposed ideographs?	No

IRG N1887_12 (=K2177_12) Submission Summary form

accompanying ROK's Extension F submission (IRG N1887 = K2177_11)